ALP1 HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

To: Policy Council Members
From: Yolanda Robinson, Palicy Council Chairperson
Date: February 6, 2020

Re: Policy Councii Meeting

This is to inform you that the next Policy Council meeting will be held on
Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 5:00pm at the following location:

ALP1 Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950
(772) 466-2631
Time: 5:00pm

Should you need transportation or babysitting services, please contact

Myma Rodriguez, Program Operations Director at (772) 466-2631 Ext. 11
or 14.

I look forward to seeing all of you there.

xc: Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Director
Program Operations Directors
Managers



ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

ALPI| ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL
February 6, 2020

Policy Council Members

o Vemea Jones FD o Joseph Young QTHSC Il o Yolanda Robinson GWT o Tamarind L. Hill CR
o Nikyta L. Woods LP o Kavir Alvarado QTHSC II o Anthony Smith GWT o Linda Halpin CR
o Kayla Taveras LP o Teaira Reed GT o Barbara Jean Aponte FCDC o Dr. George Grace CR
o Peter Negron Jr. CDFS o Jennifer Reed GT o Teah Butler FCDC o Donna Gibson CR
o Danielle Ryan CDFS o Arelys Montes CCHS o Josephine Howard CR
Policy Council Alternates
o Cobie Tai LP o Chasity Bennett GT o Llena Hills GWT o Khenda B. Daniels FCDC
o Amdrea Joseph LP o Tierra Shannon GT ra Cristal Sanchez GWT
o Amarillis Rosaric COFS o Sharon Zachery QTHSC Il o Miriam De La Cruz FD
o Shatcora Harmis CDFS o Comrey Barron QTHSC Il Sheryolanda Smith CCHS
Caroline W. Looney, Deputy Director Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director - Polk
Donita Brunson, Family & Community Partnerships Manager Myrna Rodriguez, Program Operations Director - St. Lucie
Iris Rivera, Health Services Manager Alisa Thomton, Early Childhood Development Education Services Manager
AGENDA
WHAT HOW WHO ACTION TIME
1. CALLTOORDER CallMeeting | yolanda Robinson, Chaimperson None 1 minute
o e Rall Cal Teaira Reed, Secretary None 5 minutes
s Lz Read Mission | All members None 1 minute
4, SECRETARY'S REPORT ; 2 minutes
v Policy Council Minutes - January 16, 2020 Presant [ SRReEl
5. CONSENT AGENDA i 2 minutes
v Head StartEarly Head Start: Program Operations Director Present Yolanda Rebinson, Chaiperson | Apgroval
v Head Start/Early Head Start: Program Operations Director
¥ Parent Committee Report - Chlld Development and Family Services Cenler
v Parent Committee Report - Lincoln Park Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Francina Duval Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Garden Terrace Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il
v Parent Committea Repor - George W. Truitt Family Services Center
v Parent Committee Report - Frostproof Child Development Center
6. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS : : 10 minutes
v PersonnelGrievance: Present Commities Representatives Approval
a.  Human Resources
v Grants/Fiscal
8.  Financial Reports
b.  Sunshine Account Statement & USDA Reimbursement
Report
¢ Non-Federal Report
7. REPORTS f 2 minutes
v Board of Di Renresentative Present Josephine Howard, Board Rep. Approval
8. OLDBUSINESS i Information | 2 minutes
7 ALPI Corporate Luncheon Present Yolanda Robinsen, Chairperson
v Operational Policies and Procedures
9. NEW BUSINESS ] Information | 5 minutes
v Grant Application Workshop Present Yolanda Robinson, Chairperson
v Program Annual Self-Assessment
10.  ADJOURNMENT Present Yolanda Robinson, Chairperson Approval 1 minute

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Head StaryEarly Head Start Program is to provide the families we serve with the resounces necessary to increase self-sufficiency, promole social competence and

enhance the quality of life in the community of which we are a part.

Therefore, “our family" is dedicated to creating an environment that promotes leaming, growth, development, independence, and inter-dependence through a total commitment to

excellence.




Program Financial
Reports




Florida Department of Health 11396%&
Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

S -501 Region:C  RPS: 6 Fiscal Year: 2020 Termination Date:

Add'l Doc Required: ADR Reason: Meal Disallowance:
Legal Name; AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC. FEIN: 591634148001
DiB/A: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC.

Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 3126 WINTER HAVEN, FL 33885

Program Manager: _LOONEY, CAROLINE W Phone: ({863) 856-3481 Ext. 215
Email: clooney@alpi.org

Claim information

Status:  Submitted Entered By: 0501gniede

Claim Month/Year:  12/2019 Date Received: 01/30/2020 09:02:21 AM

Revision #: 0

Operating Days: 5 Average Daily Participation: _685

Sites Operated:

PNP: 0  OSHCC: 0__  For-Profit 0 HS: 7 Church: 0 __  Public. 0 TJotal: 7

Children Enrolled by Category:

Free _814 Reduced 0 Non-needy 0 Total _814

Meals Claimed:

Breakfast Moming Lunch Afternoon Supper Evening

Snack Snack Snack

10,216 0 10,238 9,662 0 _0
Operating Expenditures $71,162.00 Meal Earnings: $62,791.30
Administrative Expenditures $3.928.00 Cash-In-Lieu: $2.431.50
Total Expenditures $75.050,00 Total Earnings: $65.222.80
Income $0.00 Adjustments: $0.00

Total Reimbursement: $65,222.80



Florida Department of Health

Child Care Food Program
Child Care Center Claim

AN: 501 Fiscal Year: 2020 Claim Month/Year: 12/2019 Revision #: 0

1/30/2020
9:02AM

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lisu Total Earnings
Canter Num

23901/23901 ALPI CHILD DEVELOPME 198 NW MARION AVENUE $14,496.79 $561.21 $15,058.00
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23889/23889 ALPI FRANCINAC DUVA 1035 S. 27TH CIRCLE $3,105.83 $120.41 $3,226.24
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Ceanter Num

23890/23890 ALPI FROSTPROOF CHIL 701 HOPSON RD. $5,899.87 $229.18 $6,129.05
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23899/23899 ALPl| GARDEN TERRACE 1110 32ND STREET $6,960.74 $267.90 $7,228.64
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23898/23898 ALP| GEORGE W. TRUIT 1814 NORTH 13TH STREET $7,008.98 $274.55 $7,373.53
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23892/23892 ALPI LINCOLN PARK HE 1400 AVENUE M $8,527.94 $327.27 $8,855.21
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In.Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23902/23902 ALPI QUEEN TOWNSEND 2202 AVENUE Q $16,701.15 $650.98 $17,352.13

$62,791.30 $2,431.50 $65,222.80



WY 20:62:6 ® 6102/£2/Z) NO QILNINd LHOdIY TVIONVNIZ ANVYNINITAYD IHL WOYS A3SN NOLLYIWHOINI

31va TvAQYddY 032
0202 '8z Arenuer \J} %
NN
y 7 —
s)uawIlIvg jusunsnipy jso/1epng
erueepe S [tssoe'cas’s ¢ [ooskrbils S| - $ [oorza’tel  $ Joo26v'29L S [00'260'cob's ¢ | GvBos'esl’t  § | 6b'80S°B8LE  § WLOL|
- “ i - m -
0Z0sLTEr S| 06201°c.SL  $ [ O0ERVSEY S| - $ |00179L'62 $ | .00'6aYeE ¢ o0ozo'zen’t  $|zoclziee  $|cosiiee  $ | JHVHS TVH3A3INON
- ﬂ E
E602Z'LLT § | COBELTIOG  § | 00TESEISL $ | - ¢ |ooso'skl  § |oosse’sel § |ovirosgl § | ivecr'oosT  § | ZVEEL'908Z  § | SONNJ LNVEOTVIOL
: $| - $1 - $ ] .
| - s| - $ | | |
v 8 [ev0seyy S |ooveze  $| - $ilt - $ |ooebs2l  §|ooseszeL 8 |eeezeser  § |29ezeler § 1509 LOIHIANI
gLy $)|9zvely  $ |oduckces  $ | - sl = $[oonersl  §|00000ke  $|vieed'tay | biBegEly  § Y3HLO
ac'svo’sol  § | 16eGesz S |ooEloeee S| - $ |o0zg0'sli  § | 00'u8'E $ |ooasiz 8| 6zeiv'es $ | szE1v'se $ TYNLOVHINOD
leo'saL’sh.  $| seuseie $ | 00°85E’s9 $ [ 31| = $il: - $ | 00'86S69 $ || Zo'ov0’se $ | 2oor0'se 3 $31ddNs
. - $1 - $ SN $| - il - $ - $ INININD3
sk 8| eossvEl $ | 00°006'LE ¢ [ sl - $| - $ |oonogie 8| 6M0nl $ | 26'L00'9) 3 TIAVHL
ag'oze’s0r  $| 0920066  § |oo0ec’oz't S| - s - $ | 00%2260% $|loegegoe’t $|ovwzizy oviveizy 8 S9N
_ . 8§ reev'sv0’e ¢ |ooo8'sisy S| - s $ |oobeel $ mS.Sa,ﬂﬁ $ | eooeiop's  § |c69L'zovt § TINNOSYH3d
T T VL V00 3 -
s13sang vd 2T Vd BTV
JONVIVE 03A0YUddY ( 30808 139004 31v¥0011S00 | HLNOWSIHL $31093LYD
139ang w101 3 AQUddY 3LVINNND | 1S03 TVNLIY 139cn8

0207 '0€ INNC -610Z "% AN :31VA LIVHINDD
6102 '0€ HIAWIAON 40 HINOW JHL HOd

fypow yose jo yig ). 8t} Aq enp)
1H0d3Y SNLYLS T¥IONYNIA
12102 - ¥d 3 S%/22- Vd LHVIS Qv3H ATdv2/LHYLS Q¥3H
*INI ‘WYES0Hd H08Y1 ANY TN NoI-OY 3HL



e widwayy "eRINN 1$MUSQ UeIsAUd ©9) [FUOITSBId
{iaizdpuesd epnpw of} uspiend eBa Tuased Eaboog o) swaseg
[SUCHH

uCnRRLEC}

LA £i51

¥G'OLEL

0

_mvu- Q
ot 0

5L

[4Y3

T e e [ e (T T I [
A1v0-OI-¥VEA SINVAIOLLEVd HI3INNI0A DALVIILSS

e

Se0TeT Tanbupoy) eusly A (BIUED)

000 ReET ] 2L TR 1S P R0 A P KIGE p ozozIT ey P SH0L030 SHOLVEIA0 VB0

U SoprYAR R o0 MO0 0T 15 CLLA B S0 P HOLLYOULIED)

[z Joacie  s[orsets s B I 3| - S|ecrarsl B|osreent 3] rzsian N R B G EET N CEETE ol

%0 3 s 3 s s s 1 s v

[%es [eczeeasz s| wres s BVO0IvE 8| 182095 8| CCTAVEL STmen 8| 600206 5| oedes 8| - t[worse 8 Y=y

wEm  |olelle 8| wontx 8 T CE I B e I T 1509 3|

N RWCZ S| WEE®R  § | STLever A e t|woce 8 SERLA Y
ey [ N ] Tpege—] 1Ay T [ T P .E“ [ e | [T, i [eSf | e

OEEEYGE 1 F T ERPO1U0H WL

= wasess s g Eoped %a|

THIOL MRy Eﬁu_

{ujuous 4268 Jo 1112 ay) Ag eng)}

AHVNIWINS LHOdIY IYVHS TVH3I0I4-NOMN ATHLNOW

oozmes | o3 | elezie | Ouaatey




Policy Council

Minutes and Attendance
January 16, 2020




1.

2.

Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council Meeting
ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
January 16, 2020
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
Yolanda Robinsen, Policy Council Chairperson called the meeting to order at 5:26 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Teaira Reed, Policy Council Secretary conducted the roll call. Members present: Vernea
Jones, Nikyta L. Woods, Peter Negron Jr., Danielle Ryan, Joseph Young, Teaira Reed,
Jennifer Reed, Yolanda Robinson, Anthony Smith, and Barbara Jean Aponte.

Community Representatives present: Donna Gibson, Josephine Howard, and Dr. George
Grace.

Alternates present: Chasity Bennett, Llena Hills, and Miriam De La Cruz.
Member excused: Tamarind L. Hill.
A quorum was established.

Staff present: Caroline Looney, Myma Rodriguez, Donita Brunson, Alisa Thornton and
Iris Rivera.

MISSION STATEMENT
Policy Council Members read the Mission Statement.

SECRETARY’S REPORT
Teaira Reed asked members if there were any questions to the minutes from December
19, 2019. No questions or corrections were made.

Nikyta L. Woods made a motion to approve the Secretary’s Report as presented. Anthony
Smith seconded. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA
Yolanda Robinson presented the Consent Agenda for approval and asked if there was

item(s) that needed to be discussed separately. No questions regarding the consent agenda
were asked.

Barbara Jean Aponte made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Anthony Smith seconded. Motion carried.



Policy Council Meeting
January 16, 2020

6.

10.

POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEES
Personnel/Grievance Committee: No Human Resources listing was presented.

Grants/Fiscal Committee: Mymna Rodriguez presented the Financial Reports and
provided an overview of the reports to include, Child Care Food Program Reimbursement
and the Non-Federal Share. Ms. Rodriguez stated that the program’s
Financial Report along with the Sunshine Account Statement will be presented at the next
meeting.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Financial Reports as presented. Donna
Gibson seconded. Motion carried.

REPORT

Board of Directors: Josephine Howard provided a brief overview of the upcoming
Agency Luncheon on January 25, 2020 in Orlando, Florida and brief overview of the
Board activities including, revised mission statement, strategic planning, etc.

Teaira Reed made a motion to approve the Board of Directors Report as presented.
Danielle Ryan seconded. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Myrna Rodriguez provided an explanation regarding the program operational policies and
procedures and stated that they should be ready for review and approval at the next
meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Caroline Looney presented the ACF-OHS Funding Letter for the FY 2020-2021,
followed by Myma Rodriguez who provided a brief overview of the funding letter.
Additionally, a Grant Application workshop was scheduled for January 28, 2020 at 12:30
pm.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment was at 5:58 p.m.

Policy Council Chairperson



THE AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC

2019-2020 POLICY COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING ATTTENDANCE ROSTER

‘CENTER | REPRESE} TocT.38 [ Nov. WW‘T&T WARCH 20 | APRIL 20 [ MAY20 | JUNEZ0 | SEPT.20
FDHSC Vemea Jones P P P P
LPHSC Nikyta L. Woods P P P P
LPHSC Kayla Taveras P P A A
CDFSC | Peter Negron Jr. A P P P
CDFSC Daniella Ryan A A P P
QTHSCIl | Joseph Young P P P P
QTHSCH | Kavir Alvarado P P P A
GTHSC | Teaira Reed P P P P
GTHSC | Jennifer Ford P P
GWTFSC | Yolanda Robinson P P P P
GWTFSC | Anthony Smith P P P
FCDC Barbara Jean Aponie P P P P
FCDC Teah Butier P A
CCHS Arelys Monles A A A A
CR Donna Gibson E P P P
CR Josephine Howard P P P P
CR “Tamarind L. Hill P P E E
CR Linda Halpin E P P P
CR Dr. George Grace P P P P
[CENTER | ALTERNATE NAME GOT. 18| NOV.99 | DEC.19 | JAN.20| | FEB.20, | MARCH20 | APRIL20 [(MAY20 [ JUNEZ0 | SEPT.20
FDHSC | Miriam DeLa Cniz i i 1P 17 '
LPHSC | CobeTal
LPHSC Amdrea Joseph P
CDFSC Shacora Hamis
COFSC | Amaryllis Rosario
QTHSCH | Comey Baron
QTHSCIl | Saharon Zachery
GTHSC Chasity Bennett P P
GTHSC | Tietra Shannon P
GWTFSC | Llena Hills P P P
GWTFSC | Cristal Sanchez
FCDC TBA
FCDC TBA
CCHS Sheyolanda Smith
P- PRESENT
E- EXCUSE

A- ABSENT




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
St. Lucie County




Head Start/Early Head Start Department of St. Lucie County

January 2020
MONTHLY REPORT
Submitted By: Myrna Rodriguez Date: February 6, 2020

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(E.g., Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources, etc.)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/internal Reporting:

Participated in the Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County Board of Director’'s
monthly meeting held on January 8, 2020. ltems of discussion included, financial
information, waitlist, school readiness true-up update, etc.

Participated in the Pre-K St. Lucie County Committee held on January 8, 2020, to
discuss the status of the Annual Pre-K Conference scheduled for February 1, 2020
at the Fort Pierce Central High School. ALPI will sponsor the conference as well as
volunteer in the planning and execution of the event.

Participated in the monthly VPK Conference call on January 8, 2020. The items for
discussion included, preliminary VPK Providers Readiness Rate timelines,
resources, webinars, celebrating literacy week, etc.

Participated in the Senior Director's monthly meeting on January 14, 2020, facilitated
by Cheryl Burnham. The report included several discussions to include but not
limited to, Agency Annual Meeting, Annual Report, program progress, etc.

Participated in the Lead Team monthly meeting on January 16, 2020, facilitated by
Caroline Looney. ltems for discussion included but were not limited to, travel
authorization, attendance, HR Census, etc.

Participated in the Agency Leadership Training held on January 23-24, 2020.
Training topics included but were not limited to, Hiring best fit, accountability, sexual
harassment, FMLA, etc. The Agency's Human Resources staff presented the
training.

Participated in the Agency Annual Corporate Luncheon held on January 25, 2020, in
Orlando, Florida. The event was a success and the feedback received from staff was
positive. Three Policy Council Officers participated to include, Chairperson,
Secretary and Treasurer.



Monthly Report
January 2020

Coordinated and facilitated a Policy Council Grant Application Workshop on January
28, 2020. Items discussed and reviewed included, ACF-OHS FY 2020-2021 Funding
Letter i.e., Head Start Slots, Early Head Start Slots, and Training and Technical
Assistance funding.

Community Relations/Collaborations:

Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County
St. Lucie County Public Schools
HAND’s Dental Clinic of St. Lucie County

Kids Connected by Design — Healthy Start/Healthy Families/Home Visitation
Program

CocaFlorida.Com new partnership

Human Resources:

In St. Lucie County, as of January 31, 2019, the Head Start/Early Head Start
Program has 24 vacancies to include the following:

3 Teacher

14 Teacher Assistants

1 Administrative Assistant

1 Family Services Worker

1 Bus Driver

1 Bus Monitor

1 Child Development Services Manager

2 Caregivers

NN N N NN

During this reporting period, we (Program Operations Director and Early Childhood
Education Coordinator) conducted interviews for the Teacher Assistant position.
Four Teacher Assistants were provided with an orientation/training prior to beginning
on their specific roles.

Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT):

The ALPI Computer Assisted Tutorial (CAT) Program year to date total is 57.

Completed and submitted the first Quarterly Report for the 2019-2020 Program
Year. The report showed that we have served 51 studenis from the period of
October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.

Currently working on the 2020-2021 Program Year Grant Application that is due on
February 5, 2020.

Program Coordinator met with Sandy Mack, Program Specialist from Children’s
Services Council of St. Lucie County on January 27, 2020, to discuss possible
opportunities for the summer program.



Menthly Report
January 2020

Program Governance:

* The Policy Councit monthly meeting was held on January 16, 2020. Seventeen
members participated of which fourteen had voting rights. ltems of discussion
included, minutes, consent agenda, financial reports; ACF-OHS Funding Letter, etc.

GOAL 1: Create additional educational experiences and opportunities for staff ~
Objective 1,1-1.5.

* Al staff participated in the Agency’'s 52" Annual Training Conference ‘We, the
branches, are as strong as our roois”, held on January 24-25, 2020. Staff received
10 training hours. Training topics included the following:

v Foundation for Customer Service

v Time Management

v" Just Getting Ahead in a Just Getting by World: Understanding Poverty in our
Community

v' Civility or Incivility that is the Question?

Facilities:
* Facilities Specialist worked closely with the Maintenance Staff as well as the Child
Development Services Managers in maintaining all facilities/offices clean and free of

debris; in order to maintain a healthy and safe environment for the children, families
and staff.

* Facilities Specialist completed several projects generated by Work Requests such
as: repairing a vacuum, paper towel dispenser, and entrance door; replacing light
bulbs; cleaning carpets; and delivering a new vacuum, laundry detergent, cone cups,
and curriculum supplies, etc.

* Continued to work towards the potential donation of the land from the Fort Pierce
Housing Authority. The Fort Pierce Housing Authority has provided us with a sale
agreement for review and it has been submitted to the appropriate channel for
approval.

* Facilities Specialist coordinated with Rooter One for plumbing services due to
clogged lines at the Administrative Office and to repair a commode at the Queen
Townsend Head Start Center on January 10, 2020.

» Facilities Specialist coordinated with Port St. Lucie Glass and Mirror to replace
window glasses at the Francina Duval and George W. Truitt Family Services
Centers on January 17, 2020.

* Facilities Specialist coordinated with Richmond Electric to repair a breaker at the
Child Development and Family Services Center on January 21, 2020.

* Facilities Specialist coordinated with Rooter One for plumbing services due to
clogged lines at the Administrative Office on January 28, 2020.



Monthly Report
January 2020

» Facilities Specialist meet with A Great Fence Company to acquire bids for the
installation of panic gates at the Francina Duval, Lincoln Park, and Child
Development and Family Services Centers on January 28, 2020.

Health and Safety:

* The Facilities Specialist as part of the weekly/monthly site visits/informal monitoring
to all centers continues to ensure that all centers have the necessary cleaning
supplies to perform daily sanitation activities as per the Daily Facility Checklist.

* The Facility Specialist distributed cleaning supplies to all the centers; supplies
included: Garbage Bags, Paper Towels, Rinse Free, Bleach, Teachers Cieaning
Towels, Cleaning Cloths, Toilet Paper, Disinfectant Spray, Kleenex, Gloves, Soap,
Shoe Covers and other items as needed.

Monitoring:
* The Child Care Food Program monitored the Francina Duval, Garden Terrace, and
Lincoln Park Head Start Centers. No non-compliances were noted.

Fiscal:

* The program generated non-federal (In-Kind) during this reporting period from
activities such as Parents Volunteering, Professionals, and Donations from all the St.
Lucie County Head Stari/Early Head Start Centers.

* Processed fiscal related activities such as requisitions, purchase orders, invoices,
and payroll.

IT Support Services:
+ Continued working closely with the agency's IT support staff in all 1T related

concerns and/or problems related to the relocation of the ALPI Administrative Office
and Wi-Fi access at all centers.

Family and Community Partnerships:

* Family Support Services Coordinators continued to complete intake applications,
verify applications, place families on the Head Start/Early Head Start waitlist and
complete enroliment applications. Information was also provided to families about
services provided in the local community.

* Family Support Services Coordinators continued to provide technical assistance to
the Child Development Services Managers and the Family Services Workers with
the verification of Intakes and any issues or concerns with PROMIS or the
enroliment process.

* Family Support Services Coordinators continued to conduct the community mass
recruitment by visiting local community partners and other agencies, providing
agency flyers with locations and contact information for clients in need of the Head
Start/Early Head Start Program.



Monthly Report
January 2020

Family Support Services Coordinators attended the Management Staff Meeting held
on January 15, 2020 to review updates of the agency's confidential policies, self-
assessment, summer hours, recruitment and enrollment, and the upcoming 2020-
2021 planning calendar.

Family Support Services Coordinators attended the monthly Family Services Staff
meeting held on January 21, 2020. The Family and Community Partnership
Manager facilitated the meeting and reviewed the intake application.

Family Support Services Coordinators attended and participated as facilitators at
ALPI's 2020 Annual Staff Training Conference and Luncheon on January 24-25,
2020 in Orlando, Florida.

Funded enrolliment for the month of January for St. Lucie County consisted of 755.
The breakdown included 691 preschool children, 56 infants/toddlers, and 8 pregnant
women for a total of 755. There were eleven (11) drops, eight {8) new enroliments,
and one (1) transfer in the Head Start Program, one (1) drop and two (2) new
enroliments in the Early Head Start Program, and two (2} re-enroliments.

Early Childhood and Health Services:

The Parent-Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness Folders (PCEPSR) for
January were provided. An activities packet was created based on the Head Siart
Child Development and Early Learning Framework (3-5 year olds) and the Florida
Early Learning and Developmental Standards for Four Year Olds. The activities
encourage parents/guardians to work with their children for 10-15 minutes each day
through hands-on learning experiences that require minimal materials. A literacy
activity along with a reading log is included to promote literacy growth in the home.
ltems included in the folders were as follows:

v" Nightly Reading Record

v Calendars

v Various Games

v Sight Words

Early Childhood Education Coordinator participated in the monthly VPK Conference
Call hosted by the Office of Early Learning on January 8, 2020.

Early Childhood Education Coordinator and the Mental Health and Disabilities
Specialist participated in the Education Team Meeting on January 14, 2020, to
discuss mentoring/coaching, classroom observations and curriculum.

Early Childhood Education Coordinator conducted classroom observations at
Garden Terrace Head Start Center on January 14, 2020. Met with the teaching team
and Child Development Services Manager to provide feedback, modeling, and
developed an improvement plan.



Monthly Report
January 2020

* Early Childhood Education Coordinator attended the STEM (Science, Technology,
Engineering, and Mathematics) Training hosted by the Early Learning Coalition of
St. Lucie County on January 14, 2020.

» Early Childhood Education Coordinator, Health Services Manager, and the Mental
Health and Disabilities Specialist attended the Management Staff Meeting held on
January 15, 2020; to review updates of the agency's confidential policies, self-
assessment, summer hours, recruitment and enrollment, and the upcoming 2020-
2021 planning calendar.

* Early Childhood Education Coordinator participated in collaboration meetings with
St. Lucie Public Schools’ VPK Specialist on January 15 and 27, 2020; to discuss the
Hospitality Room for the St. Lucie County Early Educator's Conference — Shake,
Rattle, & Roll: Music and Movement being held on February 1, 2020.

« Early Childhood Education Coordinator attended and participated as a facilitator at
ALPI's 2020 Annual Staff Training Conference and Luncheon on January 24-25,
2020 in Orlando, Florida.

» Early Childhood Education Coordinator attended the monthly Provider's Meeting
hosted by Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County on January 28, 2020. Topics
discussed included: 2020 Census, Administrative Update, Fiscal Update, Family
Service Department Update, Program Department Update, and Announcements.

» Health Services Manager facilitated the second entrance meeting with Kesier
University Nutrition Students on January 7, 2020. ltems discussed included but were
not limited to the following:

v List of activities and assignments
v Intern Activities

v Preceptor Activities

v Review and Observations

v Volunteer Rules

* Health Services Manager received an up-date from the Dental Health Coalition
meeting held on January 12, 2020. items discussed included but were not limited to
the following:

v" Give Kids a Smile 2020
v" Ongoing exams at Head Start

* Health Services Manager participated in the Lead Team Meeting held on January
16, 2020. Topics of discussion for Health Services included:
v Preparation For Dental Awareness
v Follow-up on Health Concerns
v" Nutrition Follow-up



Monthly Report
January 2020

* Health Services Manager submitted follow-up information to all centers for children
with low hemoglobin readings. The parents were provided with information about
anemia and a letter explaining how it affects their child’s health and development.
For children not receiving WIC services, a referral was provided for the parents to
take to the office and apply for services if applicable.

* Health Services Manager followed-up on Health, Nutrition, and Dental Concerns.
Health Alerts were provided for new children and up-dates were provided as
needed.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist completed staff training session
assignments, finalized trainers, and completed training agendas for ALPI's 2020
Annual Staff Training Conference and Luncheon on January 24-25, 2020 in Orlando,
Florida.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist participated in a conference call on January
27, 2020 with the annuai meeting committee team and the Chief Executive Officer to
discuss ALPI's 2020 Annual Staff Training Conference and Luncheon.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist coordinated fourteen (14) evaluations and
attended four {4) eligibility staffing’s for children that were referred for services and
an Individual Education Plan was developed.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist submitted two (2) referrals for Mental health
Services.



Monthly Report

January 2020

As of January the following table represents the total number of children that have
been determined as children with disabilities:

FUNDED ENROLLMENT HEAD START 691
EARLY HEAD START (St. Lucie 64) 64
Total 10%= 75 children ;
1 || Health Impairments 0 13 | How many age 07 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders 0 14 | How many age 17 0
3 | Speech/Language Impairments | 41 | 15 | How many age 27 2
| 4 | Mental Retardation 0 16 | How many age 37 32
5. | Hearing Impairments/Deafness | 0 17 | How many age 47 9
6. | Orthopedic Impairments 0 18 | How many age 57 0
7 | Visual Impairments/Blind 0 19 | How many over income? 0
B Learning Disabilities 0 20 | How many pre-diagnosed? 12
9 | Autism 0 21 | How many dropped to date? 1
10 | Traumatic Brain Injury 0 22 | How many IEP's/IFSP current 43
' How many evaluated and found
11 | Other Impairments 2 23 | not eligible? 0
12 | Total With Disabilities 43 | 24 | How many suspected? 36
TRANSPORTATION:

Transportation services were provided to 144 children to and from the centers during
the month of January.

Transportation Coordinator assisted with having repairs that included but were not
limited to the following: front tires replaced, and both front and rear axles realigned
on Bus 1.

Transportation Coordinator coordinated the second of three bus evacuation drills on
January 15-16, 2020 at all Head Start/Early Head Start Centers. The third and final
evacuation drills are scheduled for March.



Monthly Report
January 2020

DEFICIENT AREA(S):

None

PROPOSED STRATEGY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCY (IES):
None

SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
None

BOARD RELATED ACTIVITIES:

None

CRITICAL CONCERNS / CHALLENGES:
None

WORKSHOPS / TRAINING / CONFERENCES, ETC.:

None

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Annual Pre-K Conference — February 1, 2020

Early Learning Coalition Board Meeting — February 5, 2020
St. Lucie County Transition Providers Meeting — February 10, 2020
Senior Management Meeting — February 11, 2020

Lead Team Meeting — February 13, 2020

Dental Coalition Meeting — February 14, 2020

Holiday — February 17, 2019

GWT Pregnant Women Meeting/Training — February 20, 2020
Policy Council Meeting - February 20, 2020

Board of Directors Orientation — February 22, 2020

Program Director's Meeting — February 24, 2020
Management Staff Planning Meeting — February 24, 2020
LPAC Meeting — February 27, 2020



T adeq 1102 dASIAIY

0 0 0 0
‘aj@ yunooaoe Buyoays pue sGuines Buuado ‘voneanpa [eloueul se yons) seoines Guippng jessy 0
0 0 0 0 uoneanpa abewep  u
184 €L 6L 4} uofesnp3juaied ‘W
g1 0 0 0 S[ENPIAIPUI PSIBISOIBIUI JO SRIIUIE) 0) SOUBISISSY |
£l 0 0 0 uoneonpa yilesH
8 0 0 0 aouepsisse poddns ppypy
0 0 0 0 SA0IAJAS DIUDIOIA NSAWO |
0 0 0 0 Buiies) /seoinas joaibaN pue esngy piyy Y
£e l I 0 Jusuges)) Jo uonuaaaid asnge asuejsqng G
L 0 0 0 buiesy qor
e 5 £ 0 uoneanpa 262|103 pue welboud g35 se yans uonesnpanpy '@
Gz 0 0 0 abenbue puooag e se ys|buzifoese)uoneonpg  'p
Zl 0 0 0 S30IAIBS UyEaYy [ejusw 1o Guasuno) 2
Gl € £ 0 *0l2 'si|edal 'sajjn 'sa|pIsqns se yans aduels|sse buisnoy  'q
I £ £ 0 (-01@ “J9y19ys ‘Buiyjop 'poo)) SOURSISSY/UORUBASIUI SISUY) Adushiatuy ‘B
‘Seale DUIMO]I0) aU] U jSalajul UE palijuapl 10 SediAias Gupaau Se paljnuspl Saijiue) o Jaquinu [Bj0] 'z
20 0 0 0 BLLI0DUI JBAC SAYIUIEY JO JaqUINU Bu} ‘@S IO 9
I€1 FA Z 0 {|55) awodu| Aundss [elusws|ddng Buinadal saijiwe) J0 1aquinu auy) 'asaly} i P
gl 0 0 0 weibolg 4NV Japun asuejsisse GuIAed2) Sayiwe) J0 Jaquiny auy ‘asey) Jo 0
cz/ B 9 Z sal|Iuey Jusled ajbuis jo Jaqunu ay} ‘'asay) jo 'q
¥S1 1 l 0 sajue) Jualed om) J0 JaquInu alLy ‘asal jo e
62 6 L 4 Saljlwe4 Ue)S peay Jo Jsquinu ejo] |
yuawabebu3 LHiunwwos pue flwed ¢
3lvaoL | HINOWSHL | sH | sH3 | JCEIRELERTYER
YQv/Rouepualy 'y
£g 0 0 0 0 “aouepuale Jo sfep 6y o} Joud paddeip oym jaquinual) ‘g uisqunuagljo  q
6 Zl 9 g L padda.p aney oym uaipiiyd SH PUE SHI JOJSqUINN B
sodoiq ‘¢
1y £ uaneBiapury Joj a1ibie uaIpIyD SH 10 JAquInU BYHO 2
08z 0 0 0 0 Ieak puooas e Joj pajjoiua JAqUInU aY} 'Ly Ul USIPIIYD SH PUE SHI JoJaquinu ey o 9
l £ £ 0 0 ‘welbod HdA 3U) U IaGUINU 3U) ‘LY U URIPIYD SH JO JeqUNU B0 q
£re 01 [4 9 4 . i
SWvarp | Suvaic SHI (1/6 Jo sy) pansas uBIPIYD SH pue SHI Jo tlsquinu By e
Juawog’ |
31va 0L | HINOWSIHL | v3sy3
020T/€/T | 3Lva | | ¥431N3D
0z0z AJenuef | :30 HLNOW 3HL HOd 140d3Y

LY0daY SOLLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATdVH/LYVLS AVAH IdTV



Z aded

1102 AdS1Agd

0 0 0 0 pa)a|duIod SjUSWSSESSE (Ul LM SH/SHT JO Iaquiny ZZ
0 0 0 0 paia|dwoa sjuswssasse Jeak-piul yim SHISHT jo Jaquiny g
0 0 0 0 pajadod S)UBLISSISSE sUI)aseq Ui SH/SHT 10 Jaquiny 07
0 0 0 0 pajeidwos saouala)uod sisnbaies payoea)jualed jo Jaquuny 6L
0 0 0 0 {ruz) poterdwion sysia awoy sianbareo pue Jaydes) jo Jequuny ‘gL
10§ 0 0 0 {ist) peterdwon sysia awoy siembased pue JaLIEs) J0 Jaquiny "/
0 o 0 0 weiboid poo4 ales piuo ein sieaw Buaoal ualpjys SH pue SHI J0 JaqUIN ‘9l
1454 G 14 | $80IABS DM DUIAIIBI UBIPJIYD SH pue SHI jO JAqUINN G|
£ES 8 9 [4 s|eaisAyd yuaLnd uym ualpliyd SH PUE SH3 JO JAQWINN 'p1
i 62 62 0 sUOjezZIunwLY a}3idiicd M UIP)IY3 SH PUE SHI JO JAqUINN ‘gl
9l 8 8 0 SUOREZIUNWWI 3}ep-0j-an Ypm UAIPIYI SH Pue SHI JO JaquinN ‘Zi
az 6 l Z {juo Buiueal fei-y alea) sanuanaid paniadas OUM URJP[IYD JO JAGUINU 81 'gg Ut PAUILLEXA UBIPIYZ AUl JO 'L I
bl [ Z FA JusL]EaJ] BulAlaoal ale 1o paAIadas oYM UBIPJIYD JO JaqUNnu oy 'sQ Ul pasoubelp ualp)ius ayl JO 0L
05 ) 9 0 Juswies)) Guipasu se pasoubelp uasp|ya JO JaqUINU BY) 'gg Ul UIPILED AU} 5O 6
£08 ! l 0 UoIjEUieXE [BlUap [EUCiSSajoid B paja|duod aaey oum USIPIYZ SH PUB SH3 JO Jaquiny ‘g
£e8 8 9 [4 LBUWOH [BJIPAJY,, I UBIP(IYD SH pue SH3 Jo Jaquiny 4
bl 0 0 0 aouesnsul sjeaud yjim UaIp|iyd SH PUE SH3 JO JSqUINN ‘g
169 4] 18 I PIRDIPAN Ul pajj0iua ualpiyd SH Pue SH3 Jo JaquInN °g
£ 0 0 0 SWa|qo.d UoISIA "8
vl 0 0 0 Jybiamiang 'p
! 0 0 0 sajynoiyig buueay o
85 £ £ 0 BlYISY ‘g
8 0 0 0 ElWauy e
:Bumojjo) ayy Joj Juawneal; paniasal 1o buiaiedal ualpjiyo SH pue SH3 Jo Jaquinu ay| ‘f
0 0 0 0 Juswness} paaladal jo dn mojjo) pajeldiuca aAey oym Jaquunu sy ‘Zg Ul pauBal Jequinu sy) JO ¢
0 0 0 0 Juawjeay) buipaau se pascubelp J0 dn MO|0) J0j paliajal faquinu ay) ‘|L.g ul Jagwnu syj JO 2
99/ L L 1 pea I
84 13 0l | uiqojboway 't
28l Gl tl L ainssald poojg 'y
9vE 0L 6 | [eluswdojsrag ‘b
96¢ Zl el 0 [eJolneyag )
0.¢ Zl 2l 0 abenbuel/yiasds o
L18 6 8 l buuesy 'p
L8 6 8 I UOISIA "0
828 b 0 L Jydiap ‘q
828 I 0 1 JyoieH e
-sBuluaalos Buimo)io) 8y} palaidwiod asey ouM P SH PUB SHI JO Jaquiny |,
$93IM9S Y)eaH pue Juawdojaasq poouypiiyo Aes g
31va ol _ HLNOW SIH1 _ SH SH3 P.AU0d AHIAINAA 3DIAHIS

L¥0dAY SOLLSLLV.LS ATHLNOW L¥V.LS AVAH ATHVA/LYVLS AVAH IdTV



€ 98ed 1102 QASIATY
ocoe/v/t 1012UIPI00I 5321A13s Moddng Ajwey wiaobouy) pipRrEr

-31va :37LL aor JUNLYNOIS

‘Juawwcy

2 0 uaxe) sdu) piay 4o Jaquini ‘2

202 8 $32IAIas Ucnenodsues) Bunaoa) URIpIYD S0 Jaquiny '

uopeyodsuesy ‘4
g 0 Burpaapsesiq Jo sjyauaqg ayl Lo UONBWIOL )
) 0 uswdojaaap |ele) UD uOHESNPS [EleUAld @
) 0 Juswiess) asnge aouglsgng  p
9 0 uojjuaaaud asnge souelsqnsg 9
0 0 dn mojj0 pue uojualaul Yy [BlLsy g
9 0 210 yeay wnyedjsod pue [ejleuald ‘B

SH3 Ul pa||0Iua a)Ium 5a0IA1as BUmMO0) au) paaaoal oym ualiom jueubaid jo Jaquinu sy} sjeaipy| ‘|

S80)A185 ualop Jueubaid '3

0 0 0 0 Auiqesip e aAey 0] pawjuLalap WES) 8y UaJp|IyD JO sequinu ay) ‘sBunaaw | g Jo 1aquinu ay} JO ‘gl

0 0 0 0 sbunaaw s, W 0 JoquInN "Z1

Ll Z z 0 S32IAJ8S )IEAY [EUSW 10 [BLIAJRI B PRE)IIIR) [BUOISSAJQI] HIN U USIP|ILD JO JAquinN ‘||

LI Z FA 0 JUSLWISSASSE )|EsY [BJUSW [ENpiApUl LB papinoid [BUDISSSJ0ld HIW ayi UBIP(IyD JO JSqUNN ‘0l

al A F 0 Yleal [BIUAW/IOIABYAG S PIYD JIaG) IN0GE Jualed au) y)im PaINSU0D [BUOISSaI0Id HIN @4} UBJpIIY2 JO J1aqUInN 6

0 0 0 0 "SUDNBYNSUOD 2Jow o a3y papinoid [BuOiSSa0rd HIN U J3quinu au) *23 Ul ua1pjiyo sy JO '8

9l [4 4 0 Yieay [ejuswijJoAEYS] S,pIYD INOGE YEIS YIIM JUE)NSUDY) [BUQISSBJ0IY HIN 3yl UJpiyd SH pue SH3 Jo jequinN’,

z Z F4 0 weJboid ay) Jo apisINo Sa01AI8S YI|ESY [BIUSLW JO} PAIIAJA) UBIPYYD SH PUB SH3 J0 Jaquiny g

of 0 0 0 Buyyes 1o Buyss) Gunieme ualpjiyo SH pUe SH3 Pauajal o JaqWINN G

9E 0 0 0 SA({Qesip PajOsdSNS Y uaIp|Iyd SH PUB SHI JO JBqUINN ‘¥

34 |4 0 0 D Med 10 Y31 Aq pauiwsa}ap saquinu ay 'Ajiqesip pasoubelp B yim |3 Ul Uaipliyd SH pue SHI Yl Jo ¢

X4 |4 0 0 dS 4l 10 43| ue yim 1aquinu 3l “Aiqesip pasoubelp e yym |3 Ui UsIPIYD SH pUB SHI 841 JO 2

34 |4 0 0 Angesip pasoubeip e yjm ualpiyo SH pue SH3 Jo Jaquiny |

e ELATAEY SaIlIqesiq pue yijeaH (eS| Q
L} l L 0 ' sdoysyiom uoneonpe bunuaieqd (e
0 0 0 0 [iounog Ao ay) wi uonedonred g8 yns ‘soueusanch weiboid pejS pesH  (p
69 [ 6 0 ("juoo sayoeajualed ‘sysia aloy ‘B'a) sasusuadxa JualLdoBABP PiID UBJS PEaH S PIYD Ul juswanoal] (o
4 ¥ 0 ¥ Buiyas |eob Awey (g
L ¥ 0 t Juswssasse fjue, {2

‘weiboud siyy Buunp saialoe Buimol|oy ay) Ui pabebue aiam oym samBy Jayjelisie) Jo Jaguny

yaweabebug Jeyied 9

31va Ol | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 PJUOD ANTAITIA JINAYIS

L¥0daY SOLLSILV.LS ATHLNOW LdV.LS AVEH ATYVE/LYV.LS AvaH IdTV




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
Polk County




HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START DEPARTMENT

February 2019
Policy Council Report

Submitted by: Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director Polk County

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(Eg, Partmerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources,)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment
Plannin g/Communication/Internal Reporting/ Governance:

Participated in the Senor Directors meeting 1/14/2020

Participated in the Child Development Directors Lead Team Meeting 1/16/2020

Participated in the Directors Meeting 01/16/2020, items discussed: Advances/authorizations to
incur travel, Center Attendance and late parents, funding guidance letter, HR census,
internal/external correspondence, monthly reports, volunteers

Participated in Joint Management II Professional Development Training and Annual Meeting
1/24-01/25/2020.

Facilitated training to staff on Heliday Pay; Extended Hours, and In-kind 1/30/2020

Facilitated provider meeting and provided training and technical assistance on the Sick Policy
and Absenteeism and Attendance 1/29/2020.

Participated in the ELC meeting 1/15/2020

All Teaching Strategies Gold checkpoints were completed for winter.
VPK AP2 Assessments were completed

. Polk ADA 76% due to numerous sick children

. Enrollment for EHS Frostproof (53) Jumpstart (20)

° 31 School Readiness/VPK 2019-2020

Record Keeping & Reporting

Statistical reports attached for review
Disability report for Polk County has 2 children with IFSP 6 suspected children

Human Resources

Polk County following positions are posted throughout Polk County and Human Resources is
assisting with the process. Polk County has (1) FSW positions (accepted new job with another
company); (2) Caregiver (resigned took other positions with other companies outside of
Frostproof) (1) Health Services Manager (transferred departments), (1) Education Coordinator
(resigned for health reasons).

Facilities Updates for the Month January
[ ]

]

Grounds & Pest Control were maintained through January

Staff received all necessary supplies ie. diapers, wipes and cleaning supplies in order
to ensue a healthy and safe learning environment.

Inventory Facility Inspections, Daily Facility Checklist were completed and no
hazards identified.

Fire Drill was conducted January

Monitoring



* Classroom Assessments were completed by behavioral specialist 1/31/2020.

Fiscal

¢ The program generated non-federal (in-kind) during the month of J anuary that included
volunteering from parents and professionals

All financial invoices, requisitions, and payroll were submitted timely
All School Readiness and Childcare income generated for J anuary and all funding has been
reported to fiscal.

Family and Community Partnerships
» CSBG conducted parent trainings; and US Census Rep provided training and application
assistance.

*» Central Florida Health Care provided training on “Allergies and the Common Cold
understanding the difference.

Nurturing Fatherhood Program
» Fatherhood Program met in January and hosted the 2020 Fatherhood Car Show highlighting
the importance of car safety and seat belts,

Early Childhood & Health Services

» First aid kits, cleaning & sanitation supplies were provided to all classrooms
» Parent conferences were completed the month of January

Program Deficiencies if applicable:
» ADA for January is irregular due to the children falling ill due to constant change of weather,

Proposed Strategy to Correct Deficiency/ (ies)

» Educate parents on benefits of attendance and ensuring children are dressed as the weather
dictates.

Special Accomplishments:
» Polk County’s Fatherhood Program hosted the 2020 Car show where parents created cars for their

children to promote car safety (photos below)



»
>
>
>
»
>
>
»
>

February 3, 2020 Senior Directors Meeting

February 14, 2020 Polk-In-Service/Recruitment Event
February 17, 2020 Agency Holiday

February 19, 2020 ELC meeting

February 20, 2020 Policy Courncil Meeting

February 21, 2020 Parent Meeting

February 18-20 Region IV Head Start Conference
February 21-22 Shared Governance Training
February 24-27 Program Self-Assessment



CLUSTER MONTHLY DISABILITY REPORT
Local Program Infermation

2019-2020
Agency Name: _ALPI FROSTPROOF Date Form Completed: _01/31/2020
BUAN OFEB [OMAR [JAPR [OMAY [JIUNE
_Aletts Stroder OmLy Jauve [OSEPT [JocT [Onov [CIDEC

Person Completing This Form

Information from all Delegates included [J YES I NO BIW/A

SECTION A: DISABILITY CHILD INFORMATION
HS | EHS HS | EHS
> E
i B
@ @
a (=]
Funded Enroliment 76
Actual Enrollment 76
CHILDREN WITH D'ISABILITIQS TOTAL NUMBER WITH DISABILITIES
[ [i}
1 Health Impairments 13 | How many age 07
0 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders 14 | How many age 17
0 [
3 | Speech/Language Impairments 15 _{ How many age 27
0 1
4 | Mental Retardation 16 | How many age 37
¢ 0
§ | Heering Impairments/Deafness 17 | How many age 47
0 0
& __| Orthopedic Impairments 18 | How many age 5?
0 0
7 | Visual Impairments/Blind 19 | How many over income?
0 3
8 | Leaming Disabilitics 20 | How many pre-diagnosed?
1} 1
g | Autismn 21 | How many dropped to date?
0 6
10 | Traumatic Brain Injury 22 | How many IEP°s/FSP current
4 How many evaluated and 2
11 | Other Impairments 23 | Found not eligible?
[ 4
12 | Total With Disahilities 24 | How many suspected?
SECTION B: QUESTIONNAIRE
1. Any specific request for training and technical essistance?
O YES NO
If yes, please cxplain,
2. Any specific problems with coordination of disability services?
Oves ® No
3, Returning Children with 1FSP Follow-Up to follow from Early Steps for:
Angel Aponte Keyden Hamilton
Kamdyn Plair Carmelo Saavedra
Adan Cruz dropped 12/20/19 Jose Hemandez
TFSP received Tayvion Jackson
Celiann Cachola
Taurus Wells
Kaleeb Aviles




1282y

1102 adSIAZY

e WialjEa) JO HORLBARI] 9STIGR BOUEISqNS
m&ﬁh._.ao_,

toREanpa ebened pu weubald (39 Se Yons UoReanpad ynpy

henbueE] puoJas € 58 YsEouioelay /U0gEINp]

I
|

S3oMIES (fesy] [Euai Jo Digesunc)

“3j0 ‘SHB0R] ‘SOGIRN SAIPEYNS SE |pns aougsese Dusnoy

(%8 "meys 'po0y) S0UB)SISSY/UORUBASIY] SiSUD

O

“s807e DUDAOY) 04 UT 150551l U2 Poy3Uap J0 Sa0yes blipaau se payauap| Seyie] jo quinu 0] 2

GUIOOU] JGAD SOffiLuR) j0 JOGUINU 94 '950iRJ0 € |

(1557 #6oU] ALnoag Fuewo|idng DUIARO! 6R{ILR) J0 JOQUINU oY ‘eseij0 P

WeIT0k] JNVL Jopiin Sour|sisse Hujeoa) SefjLue) j0 Jaqunu eyl ‘esai) jO "2

soqUE) |UaJed BUs §0 JAGUINU 81 ‘0580 |

SOpLE] JURIE] OM) JO JAGIENU BY) esaln 0 _©

BN BlolvoclowTlelevB R
mamuaae':q-lr-avgag
—

[
A3 A== 2R3 AL AT -0 Al —J1—2[-3

" sojue. YIS PESH JO Jequinu 0] )

weluafeluz fyuninuo?) pue jur] Y

3IV0OL | HINOWSIHL | SH | SH3 |

JUETRELERTYE

%8 %0L

VOVRIBPUORY ¥

eouepUeH® $0 SABD i ) Joud paddosp DYM JSqUNU & *Jg Ul JaquInu &l JO

'q

8 ¥

14 ~_paddasp aA2y oy LRIpIYD SH PUB SHI JO JBquinN 8

||

snodoig

™

uayeBsapupy Jo) sigBye uaIpHYD SH Jo sequiny

P02

1l 0

“JE0 PUGOSS € J0) POJIOIUS JOUINU aY) 'LV U UBIPIND SH PUB SHI J0 qUInu 344 jO

ke

“weiBoxd YA ot U1 SN Bl ‘1Y U} URIDYD SH 40 JBquInY 84 JO

q

SUvIA Y

SUVIAE

EOBG

= (1/8 Jo S¥) panies ualpayD SH PUB SHI jo Jaquinu ay) e

juelgoits’|

31vG 0L | HINOW SIHL |

vasyd

ozoz Asenuer 3lva

UEIS PEaH APE3 LHVISIAINI/S00UAISONS Id1V | ‘HALNTD

020z Aenuef | 40 HINOW JHL ¥04 LH0d3Y

ol-L

%
L¥OdTY SOLLSLLY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS QVAH XT4Vd/LYVLS QVEH IdTV



110Z a3SIATY

Z aded

PIESIpOY Ul DE0JUD URUDIYD SH PUB SHI Jo JBqINN G
SWweigld UGHIA '8
ik
soqinow] Buleay] 3
BuApsy q
BHUBANY @
Tuwwoya; BY) 10} |UOWIERS Pareda) JO DUIARSS] UAIpIY S pue SHI J0 JAquinU Bul §
MISUREaE poAjesal 10 UN MOjG) PAIOIWOD GABY O JGUITE 81 ‘26 Ul paLiajal Jaquin A4 J0 '€
juouneal bupeal Se pesoubicip a%%.e.e%ﬁetﬁaos._msaﬁae_aaa
peo |
umobousay '}
amssaud pood 'y,

Buusang Euawdoreasq
paoeleq
abenbusyppeeds o
buuesy| 'p

UDISIA 2

bam q

1ybiey e
~5BUUSEITE GUiMONI0) SLR PRSI0 OARL OIPA UGIDIND SH PUe SHI JO JEGUINN °)
S30[AIG ESH DUs Tustidojersq) POOUPIYD K3 @ |

SH SH3 _
uojeonpa ebewey U

UoFeINp3 1oy W

SENPIAIPUL PAEISCUBIY] {0 SerIe) 0] BURSISsY |

vogeonpa yesH

2oumsEse poddns pigy 1

ODAIRE OUIOIA JsOWOq I

Buiie) [/seoos [oo0aN puB asnqy po Y

=2 D ona|e QO IO |0 00 o0 oMo D oo oS

5

;
lobleebel®] | | Lo ol | e eleeleelloeleleleelleblee

S~ ao|lojoe

T 04T SOLLSILVLS ATHLNOW LUVLS AvaH ATdVE/L¥VLS QVAH IdTY -



1102 d5iA3Y

£ adeqd

uawe) SOL pisy JO IqUINN 2
seopuas uopepodsue s Bueoe) UBIDHYD 10 JAQNN 'L

Gupdaisank Jo S)Ueueq au) uo uogeunicill 4

jueurdoAap [9]2) U0 UOREINES Ereudld 9
juaugens) ssnqe oouesgns P
uopuerald ssnqe BUBISqNS  '0
dn Mojj0) PUE UDGUBAJSIU) Uiy IUS "q
a0 yeey Wnpedeod pue glevald 8
SJ15 U PORIUS SHipA SSOjIDS DUMOND] 9L PaAjas) OuM Uatom jueubiaid [0 Joquinu atj 8Py 'y

Eﬁ%a?m;s%sgﬁgtsgg.&gghgtaﬁsga.9
abugeeil 5,1 O JO QNN Z|

SROVIGE (yEal] [E1USW 10} [ELejAI € PAEDE] [BUCISSe)0ld HIN f) UBIPHYD JO JOGUInN 111

TIoWISSSE5E LE0y [BjUSw [ENPWpU UB popisard RUOISS3JQld HIN B4 UAIDIP O Jaqun 01

“TEe4 [ETURUIOWENeq 5O J1GU) IN0GE JURIEd DY) LA PONNTSU0d [BUOISSO[Qld HIN BLf UBIPIRG JO SqUIN 6
“SUOREYISUDD 220U J0 6a3y) papinoxd RUDIBSa0I HIN 341 JBqUINL Bu */3 U LaJpID el 1O 8

(esy [EjUSUIONBLD] §.PHUD Inoge 1215 UM JUeynetos) [Euossajald HIY O VAIDRE SH PUB SHI 10 BqUNN'
WaIb0id e J0 SpHENG SSOYUeE (JIEcY EHeU 0] PBLIGAl LIBIDIP SH PUB SHI 10 JAqUINN '9

Busers xo Gugsa UaJpWP SH U SHI PaLiajal j0 JOQUDN G

SOMAGESIP PA0adSNS LW USIPID SH PUB SH3 JO JBQWNN ¥
UE&BQS%&%E@Eéaﬁnﬁggui—msgﬁwzgwﬁgﬁd
dSd1 10 3] UR Ui JaqUInU aip ‘AHGES|p pacou € U |3 L LBIDRD SH PUB SHIBRI0 T
AnAqes:p pesOUbBIp B [t LAIPP SH Pue SH3 J0 J9GUIN )

SORIIESIO PUE (RS [EWON ')

PAUGI AHIAITIA IHAYIS

PRIBULIOD SJUGWISSESSE [BUY UM SH/SH J0 QNN 22
poimdiwos SjUBLISSEESE Jeol-Dl (M SH/SHI JO QNN L2
PeYR{GLI0D SIUGISSESSE BUEBTE] Lk SHSHS J0 1RGNN 02
i | J0 1aqumi ‘61

ooo|lo Dioo|olo|oijo|Qe o mooio|o (= N1

- w| e o |uoee|vioie|o|o wiwiooo|o (o [— N[

31va Ol | HINOW Si SH SH3

o|#|o|o]|

PeAG{dWoD SEOUAIJU0D

[Z] PEBIGIca SHSIA B0y Siarbases puB Joupes) 0 BquInN ‘Bl

Tx}] poraidiod Sysia awoy sienbiases pue Jeyoes; j0 JequinN "L1

weiboig pood YD PRUD B SIS DUjASIR) LSIDEY SH pUe SH3 Jo SN g}
Sa0IAIG% DM DUINS0] URIDRYD SH PUR SH3 JO JaquinN ‘G

seashyd JURLNC LM USIPIYD SH PUB SHI J0 JSqUNN i
SUOGEZIUTNUUA B3{0WICD LM USSP SH PuB SHZ 30 Jaquny Bl
SUOEZIUNILIER 9Yep-0j-Gn LW VRUPIP SH PUB SHI JO JBqUInN 7}

™~
w

o |oooooo|o|o DQIDa|e D000 IeIe|oIn o

8 lole

g
- e
-
-

| -r
we | Qﬁﬂnﬂﬂﬂﬂa

T INO4Td SOILSLLVLS ATHINOW LUVLS QVAH ATHVA/INVLS QVAH IdTY



TT0Z A3SIATY

¥ a8eg

0zZOZ/TE/Y Wsas UOS|IA SUIISIYD

3Lvad 3104 800

‘JUNLYNOIS

%
LHOdad SOILSILYLS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATYVA/LYV.LS AVAH IdTV



Parent Committee
Reports




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form
For January 31, 2020

Center: CDFSC Date:_1/31/20

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curricuium, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

VPK Assessment APIl successfully completed and submitted for data processing.
The Agency's Annual Meeting was a success as expressed by staff.

The parent committee meeting took place during the month where approximately 50
plus families was able to attend.

Classroom monitoring took place throughout the month and staff was informed of
results and strategies to enhance daily interactions with the children.

Perfect Attendance Ceremony took place directly following the PCM where
approximately 50 children received certificates as away to promote regular
attendance.

Teaching Strategies Gold/VPK School Readiness Data Analysis reports were
completed by teaching staff to be utilized during lesson planning to enhance the
identified weaknesses of individual children.

FSWs are currently assisting parents of returning children complete the VPK
application process for the up 2020-/2021 program year. 80% of the applications
have been completed to this point and would be forwarded for further processing.
Mental Heaith Consultant was on site for consultations.

Initiated one on one training for new hirer. (T/A)

Parent Committee Meeting: Omitted
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)



Upcoming Events:
= Mass Recruitment and Kindergarten Enrollment

= Parent/Child Engagement Activity (Valentines Ball and hands on classroom activity)

Submitted by:__Crystal Dames,CDSM

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center; Francina Duval HEAD START Date: January 2020

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
parinershipsfinvolvement, special events, etc.)

For the month of January, the children have been learning about Simple machine, and how to work the
simple machines.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

The parent meeting was Thursday January 9" with going over how parents need to
volunteer to build up the center IN/KIND for each month. The parents was given snack
after the program, we had a great turn out for the parent meeting.

Action Items for Policy Council:

= None

Upcoming Events:

January 6 children returned back from winter break
January 8th VPK Assessment AP2 Begins

January 9% Parent Meeting

January 13" Hibernation Celebration Week

January 20 Know school Holiday

January 21th MLK Celebration Week

January 24" Agency Annual training Conference
January 29" 100 Day celebration Activities

Submitted by:__Mary Brunson

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center:_Garden Terrace Head Start Center Date: __January 2020

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as educationfcurriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community

part

nershipsfinvolvement, special events, etc.)
Center renewal/received new center license for the school year 2019 - 2020

Service Delivery Team Mesting throughout the month of January 2020. Follow — up Health concerns, suspected chitdren for
Disabifities (5t. Lucie School District) (FDLRS), elc. Schedule Appointments for children: Evaluate and Stafing. And Files,
review Cum. /Education Files. Nutrition Follow — up referrals with children under and overwelght conducted by Dietitian. And
also Teaching Strategies GOLD and Follow — up FPA. Also Health /Developmental Screenings for all new children.

VPK Assessmenls Period APil Meeting conducted with Teachers on January 7, 2020. VPK Assessments begin January B —
30, 2020.

Monthly Staff Meeting conducted on Jaruary 10, 2020: : The following Toplcs Discuss: Employee Driving Requirements,
Atiendances/ADA, Parent Meeting/Training.}: Annual Meeting/Luncheon & Staff Training Conference, VPK Assessment Perlod
AP2, First Ald/CPR Training and Policies/Procedures #120 Attire at the Warkplace.

Fire Drilt conducted on January 15, 2020. Center Activity: Office Staff, Teaching and children.

Child Care Food Program Site Monitoring conducted on January 17, 2020 By Terri Smith: QA and Lisa self; FS,

Wellness Onsite visit conducted on January 22, 2020 by Robert Campbell, MHC.

VRP Pre-K Reading Program (Violence Reduction Parlnership) conducted on January 28, 2020. On-Site visil to classroom
implementing reading and also classroom aclivity, included children and Teaching Staff.

Parent Committee Meeting: January 9, 2020

(Dis

cussed topics, trainings, special speaker, elc.)
Empower Parent Involvement:: Parent — Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness package and Cenler activities for
the month of January 2020

Parent Training: Health Education; Trainer Pamela Turner; American Heart Association.

Action ltems for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

. n/a

Upcoming Events: National Children Dental Health Month

Monthly Staff Meeting ~ February 6, 2020

Black History Tour - February 3 - 7, 2020

Dental Health Activities Week — February 10 — 14, 2020

Parent Meeting- February 13, 2020

Friendship Day Celebration — February 14, 2020

Program Annual Self- Assessment Week — February 18 - 21, 2020

Submitted by:__Sandra Monroe, Child Development Services Manager

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
ALPI George W. Truitt Family Service Center
Parent Committee Meeting/Training
1814 N. 13" Street, Fort Pierce, FL 34952

Center: George W. Truitt Family Services Center Date: January 2020

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community partnerships/involvement,
special events, etc.)

* Introduction of new Child Development Service Manager

» Parent Committee Meeting January 14, 2020

» Monthly Staff meeting Conducted January 9, 2020. The following topics discuss
from Monthly Planning Calendar and all center events and activities for the
month of January.

* VPK Assessment AP 2 begin for the month of January 8-30, 2020. All VPK

Assessment completed.

Kim Rogers Nutritionist visit the site

Germain Louis and Lisandra C. Conducted Cum File Review

Bus Evacuation drill January 16, 2020

MLK Door Celebration

Annual Meeting January 23-25, 2020

Parent Committee Meeting: January 14, 2020
(Discussed Topics, trainings, special speaker, etfc.}

+ Parent Meeting and Parent training Topic:
No school

Arrival and Departure

Parent/child Engagement Activity

VPK Assessment 2

VPK Enroliment

45/90 days screening

Family Partnership Agreement

Action items for Policy Council:
{items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activities Funds)

* N/A

Upcoming Events: February 2020
¢ Annual Pre-K Conference- St. Lucie —February 1, 2020
* Monthly Staff Meeting- February 6, 2020
» Parent Meeting/ Parent Training- February
» Dental Health Activities Week
* Program Annual Self- Assessment

Submitted by:_Sheneka Davis, CDSM

Revi 1




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form
For January 2020

Center: ALPI Lincoln Park Head Start Center Date:_1/31/2020

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

33 parents attended PCM meeting. Ms. Johnson, CDSM reviewed and discussed topics on
the agenda due to the absence of PCM Chair Ismaine Mervil.

Policy Council Alternate, Nykita Woods's briefed parents on discussions during December’s
policy council meeting.

Educational screenings conducted on three new enrollees.

January Parent/Child Engagement Package, issued to parents during the month, Parents
were encouraged to work with child on activities present on calendar by initialing only the
days engaged and confirm by signing at the bottom page.

89% Average Daily Attendance was met throughout the month.

Perfect Attendance Certificates issued to 40 children for the month of December 2019.

26 parents were engaged in parent/child activities following PCM meeting in their child's
classroom.

Parent Committee Meeting: Held on January 15, 2020.

(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Faces/Laces were discussed to inform parents of ensuring children arrive and depart well-
groomed with maintaining healthy hygiene's and preventing falling over untied shoelaces.
VPK Assessments APA 2 began 1/8/2020. Encourage parents to have children in
atiendance daily so assessments are completed and submitied in a timely manner.

VPK 2020-2021 Enrollment process began 1/6/2020 for returning children. Parents were
encouraged too visit child’s FSW to sign up for VPK for next year school term.

Parent/Child Engagement packets discussed to let parents know the importance of being
actively engaged with children on skills to enhance their development.

Parents were encouraged to ensure a change of clothing and blanket is in the child's cubby
daily.

Children arrival and departure discussed to ensure children receives the full 6 or 9 hours of
services to enhance their academic performance provided by the agency.

No School Days for the month of January were shared with parents for 1/20/2020 (Dr. MLK
Holiday) & 1/24/2020 (Agency Annual Meeting).

100" School Day Celebration flyers with resources to select activities given to parents to
create activities relating to number of days school has been in session.

Volunteering in classrooms are on freeze until further notice shared with parents.

Action Items for Policy Council:
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds): None
Upcoming Events:

2020-2021 Mass Recruitment Aclivities Begin 2/3/2020,
Black History Week 2/3-7/2020.

Dental Health Activities Week 2/10-12/2020.

PCM Meeting scheduled for 2/12/2020.

Kindness in Action Day: 2/13/2020.

Friendship Gala 2/14/2020,

Program Annual Self-Assessment: 2/18-19/2020.
Transition Activities to Public Schools Begin 2//21/2020.

Submitted by:__Glenda Johnson, CDSM Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center; QTHSC I Date: _January 31, 2020
Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field irips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

* Education; Parents were advised that VPK Assessment AP2 beginsJanuary8
and were underway and should be completed shortly. AP2 is a tool used to

. E@mﬂv_m&&pamnts were advised to see their FSW regarding initiating
the FPA. The FPA was briefly defined for the parents.
* Program Governance: |t was shared with parents that a policy council
mesting will be held on January 16, 2020.
Parent Committee Meeting:

Health/Disabilit]

. nnuat Tralning Conference: Parents wera informed that this is fo
be held on Saturday, January 24. 2020, Also shared with parents there will be
no school on January 23, 2020,

Action items for Policy Councll: None at this time,
a. Upcoming Events; 1/13/2020 QT Hibernation Celebration

b. 1/20/2020 Hollday MLK Birthday
¢  1/24/2020 Agency Annual Training Conference
d. 1/29/2020 100 Day Celebration Activities

. 1/31/2020 QT Scavenger Hunt
Submitted by:_Carol Smith, CDCC

Revised 01/2008
THE AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM INC



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Early Head Start
Frostproof Child Development Center

Parent Committee Report For

Center: Frostproof CDC/EHS Date: January 2020

Center Activities Summary:

Accomplished activities such as educational/curriculum, parent training, field trips,
screenings, community partnerships/involvement, and special events, etc.

FCDC ADA for the month of lanuary was (76%)
Parent Meeting was held on 1/10/2020, items discussed: ADA, EHS Federal Review, parent

volunteering in the program {10) ten hours are more, 2020 Census and the Fatherhood Box Car
Show.

Fire drill was conducted Dacember 1/29/2020
Fire Marshal approved the center to apply for new license
We had a total of (72 ) EHS children and (2 ) pregnant mothers, enrolled in Frostproof and (2 )

pregnant mothers enrolled at Jumpstart for the month of December, we had})’ todropin
Frostproof and {{} to drop at Jumpstart

Management Team Meeting was held during the month of January
The Fatherhood Box Car Show was held on 1/17/2020

Pest control services were provided during the month of January
We had {2) two caregivers to apply for her National CDA

{Discussed tapics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Attended Agency Annual Banquet and Training on 1/23-25/2020 in Orlando, FL

We had a representative from the Census Bureau as guest speaker for t Parent Meeting
We had a guest speaker from Central Florida Health Care for Parent Meeting

We had a guest speaker from the Domestic Violence Department for Parent Meeting

on i rP mm M
= To approve January minutes,
Upcoming events:

Staff Development Day 2/14/2020
Parent Meeting 2/14/2020
Presidents Day 2/17/2020



e None for this moath

PCOM v :

Parent Meeting will be held on 2/14/2020

Policy Council meeting will be held on 2/19/2020
Presidents Day 2/17/2020

Staff Development Day 2/14/2020

FACILITIES:

¢ None for this month

FAMILY SERVICE COMMUNITY PARTN IP:

e We had a total of enrolled a total of (54) fifty-four children and (2) two pregnant
mothers at Frostproof, during the month of January; (16) sixteen children, (4)
four pregnant mothers at Jumpstart; (08) SR and (19) VPK for Frostproof, our
ADA for the month was (76%).



Ron DeSantis

Mission:
Govemor

To protect, promote & improve the health

of all peopla in Florida through integrated et
state, county & community efforis. OTI a

Scott A. Rivkees, MD
'l ‘H State Surgeon General

Vision: To be the Healthlest State in the Nation

Dear Parents:

The Florida Department of Health reports influenza activity levels have increased notably
over the last few weeks. The Florida Department of Health is encouraging families
to get vaccinated for influenza as soon as possible. Influenza vaccines are safe
and the best way to protect against influenza and its potentially severe
complications.

Influenza can cause mild to severe illness. Serious outcomes of influenza infection can
result in hospitalization or death. Some people, such as young children, the elderly, and
people with certain health conditions are at higher risk for serious complications from
influenza. Some children are at especially high risk for influenza-related complications:
children less than five years old, American Indian and Alaskan Native children, and
children with chronic health problems.

While rare, influenza-associated pediatric deaths are reported each season, most often

in unvaccinated children with underlying heaith conditions. Last season, six influenza-associated
pediatric deaths were reported in Florida, and all six occurred in children who

were not fully vaccinated. Influenza vaccination has been shown to significantly reduce a

child’s risk of dying from flu. For more information, please visit www.cdc.gov/flu/parents/index.htm.

The best ways to protect your child and your family during influenza season are to:

1. Get vaccinated.

2. Keep sick family members home.

3. Contact your health care provider if you or your child are experiencing flu-like
symptoms (common symptoms include fever, cough, sore throat, runny or stuffy
nose, body aches, and headache).

4, Follow your physician's guidance on treatment.

5. Take additional steps to prevent flu by staying away from people who are sick,
frequently washing your hands with soap and warm water, and avoiding touching
your eyes, nose, and mouth as much as possible.

Annual influenza vaccination is crucial for children with underlying health conditions
including asthma, diabetes, heart disease, and neurological and neurodevelopmental
conditions. Children less than six months old are too young to be vaccinated, which is
why it is so important to make sure the people around them are vaccinated.

The School Readiness Program in St. Lucie County is offering the influenza vaccine to all
children at no cost. If you would like your child to receive the flu vaccine, please contact your
childcare center with additional information.

Sincerely,
Joann Feth, =N

Florida Department of Health

$t. Lucie County Accredited Health Department

5150 NW Milner Driva * Port St. Lucie, FL 34983 . g
PHONE: 772/462.3800 « FAX.- 772/871.5360 MialE)[E] Public Heatth Accreditation Board

StLucieCountyHealth.com



Mission: Govemar

To protect, promote & impeove the health
of all people in Fiorida Mirough integrated

state, county § community effons Scott A. Rivkess, MD

Florida
HEALTH State Surgeon General

Vislon: To ba the Healthiest Stata in tha Naton

January 6, 2020

Dear Principal or Administrator:

Influenza activity levels are increasing acrass the state and the nation, especially in
children. So far this season, over 80% of all cutbreaks have been reported in facilities
serving children. The best way to defend against seasonal influenza and ils potentially
severe complications in children is to ensure they receive a seasonal influenza vaccine
each year. We ask that you please advise students, teachers, and staff to get
vaccinated. We also strongly recommand that you send a letter home to parents
encouraging them to vaccinate their children and keep sick children home from
school (draft letter provided).

People infected with influenza are most likely to pass the disease to others early in
course of their iliness (within the first three days after symptoms begin). This means it
is important to review school iliness exclusion policies with staff, teachers, and
parents to ensure parents keep children sick with influenza symptoms home.
Symptoms of influenza often include fever, cough, sore throat, runny nose, body aches,
headaches, or fatigue. Influenza vaccines are safe and continue to be the best way to
protect students, teachers, staff, and their families from influenza infection. The Advisory
Committee on Immunization Practices continues to recommend influenza vaccine o
everyone aged 6 months and older.

The Florida Department of Health urges schools to help fight the spread of influenza by:

« Sending a letter to parents encouraging influenza vaccination and
reminding them to keep sick children home; provided on our website:
FloridaHealth gov/diseases-and-conditionsfinfluenzal/flu-resources.html, as well
as “The Flu: A Guide for Parents” fact sheet found here:
www.cdc.govifiu/highrisk/parents.iim?CDC _AA refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.
cde.gov%2Fflu%2Fparents%2Findex.him.

o To locate influenza vaccine, contact your physician, your local county
heaith department, or visit: FloridaHealth gov/findaflushot.
Encouraging both teachers and staff to get vaccinated.
Rapidly identifying sick students, teachers, and staff; and ensuring they
stay home when they are sick.

« Promoting good respiratory etiquette: students, teachers, and staff should cover
their noses and mouths with a tissue when coughing or sneezing, wash their
hands often with soap and warm waler, and avoid touching their eyes, noses, or
mouths.

» Cleaning and disinfecting commonly handled surfaces or objects on a regular
basis.

» Contacting your local county health department right away to report any
suspected outbreaks of influenza or influenza-like iliness.

Florida Department of Health

Office of the State Surgeon General N

4052 Bau Cyprass Way, Bin A-00 + Talishassee, FL 32398 Accredited Health Department
1701 SIEIEE Public Health Accreditation Board
PHONE B50/45-4210 « FAX: 509229453

FloridaHealth.gov



School Principals and Administrators
Page Two
January 6, 2020

For mare information on preventing influenza and for school-specific resources, please
visit: www.cdc.gov/ilu/school/. Please reach out to your local county health department
with any guestions (FloridaHealth gov/CHDEpiContact). Thank you for your important
contribution to protecting the health of those in the community you serve!

Sincerely,

=)

Scott A. Rivkees, MD
Stlate Surgeon General



